
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, January 7, 2021 11 :30 AM 
FW: Confirmation of Mailing List 

PSC Mailing List Confirmation 2021.pdf 

CORRESPONDENCE 
1/7/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 00558-2021 

Per attached response from Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative [SVEC] to update request for PSC 
publication mailing lists (Admin Correspondence DN 00010-2021): 

• No changes to NW, NR, or NH in "E"; 
• Ms. Ecker's phone and fax numbers changed on response to the publication update letter; since 

publication information is tied to company's official contact information for EC912, 
CLK/Menasco spoke to SVEC/Ecker by phone to confirm whether the publication information 
should change the company's official contact information; Ms. Ecker doesn't recognize the fax 
number on file for EC912 and advised that she needed to confirm whether it needed to be 
changed or not; Ms. Ecker advises that (386) 362-2226 is the company's generic contact phone 
number, so that probably should not be changed; Ms. Ecker will research publication contact 
information/ company official contact information; if changes to company information are 
needed, Ms. Ecker advises she will update it on the change to regulated company contact 
information form on the Commission's website. 

From: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 9:31 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Confirmation of Mailing List 

Sincerely, 

S'~S~ 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
850.413.6770 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e­
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Crystal M. Ecker <crystale@svec-coop.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2021 9:19 AM 

To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Confirmation of Mailing List 

Good morning! 
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Please find attached evidence of my desire to stay on the mailing lists.  If you should need anything else, please let me 
know. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Crystal M. Ecker 
General Counsel & Director of Administrative Services 
Office: 386-330-5621 
 

 
 

This e-mail and any data or files transmitted with it are confidential, belong to Suwannee Valley Electric 
Cooperative, Inc., and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If 
you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, 
then you have received this email in error and any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this 
email or the transmitted data or files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately.  
SVEC is an equal opportunity provider and employer.  
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

vUK.K.t:~t-'Ul'JUt:l'Jvt: 

1/4/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 00010-2021 

OFFICE OF CO:v!M!SSIO~ CLERK 

ADAM J. TEITZMAN 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Public Service Commission 
January 4, 2021 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission's publication 
mailing lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or 
telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 
Section 283.55. Florida Statutes. to purge our mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 
also available on our website at \V\VVv.floridapsc.com). 

Business Name: Vt::: (., 
Mailing Address:p,o . fux_ I lQ Q 

Ll Vt Dll\l , ~ ~ 2 OLQ4 

E-mail Address: . 

Cru $tCLl e@sv-e c-e,oop, 
J CcYh 

DI would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. 

~ would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 

DI DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events. 

Please indicate which items you wish to receive; 

Notice of 

Completed by: 

Workshop ~ ~V Rulemaking 
w Hearing 

Industry 

Date: f £r ' 

~ Electric 
( ) Gas 
( ) Water 
( ) Wastewater 
( Telecommunications 

Please reply to Clerkt'i(.psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2021, will 
result in automatic purging from our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincl;ly, 

41'/-=li- ~ 
Adam6~an 
Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statc,11.us 


